
 
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: March 31, 2022 
 

RE: #1811 Lil’ Babes Bar & Grill       FROM: Regina Cruz, OLE  
 
 

Requested 
Action: 

Reinstatement and renewal 

Statutory 
and 
Regulatory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b): “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under this 
title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend licenses 
and permits authorized under this title.” 

 
AS 04.11.540: “…If a complete application for renewal has not been filed by February 
28 or the required fees and the penalty fees have not been paid by that date, the license 
expires at 12:00 midnight February 28.” 

 
3 AAC 304.160(f): “The board will deny a request for reinstatement submitted 
under (e) of this section if 
(1) the license became available in accordance with 3 AAC 304.100(2) and was issued 
to a different applicant, unless the limit of licenses under AS 04.11.400 has not been 
reached; or 
(2) the board finds that the failure to timely file or pay was caused by 
(A) the licensee's failure to notify the board of a change of the licensee's mailing 
address; 
(B) a transfer of ownership of the business for which the license was issued without 
written approval of the board in violation of AS 04.11.040; 
(C) a lease of the licensed business to another person in violation of AS 04.11.450(c); 
or 
(D) any other action of the licensee whether active or tacit that the board finds 
constitutes a failure to lawfully operate the business for which the license was issued.” 

Staff Rec.: Evaluate reinstatement request in accordance with 3 AAC 304.160(f). 

 

Background:  During the 2022/2023 licensing period, a renewal application was not submitted by the 
February 28, 2022 deadline. A warning letter was mailed and emailed to the licensee on 
February 7, 2022 and the expiration and cessation of operations letter was mailed and 
emailed on March 4, 2022. The licensee has submitted a request for reinstatement, paid all 
required fees and the renewal application was deemed complete on March 23, 2022.  

 
 
Attachments: Reinstatement Letter  



2022/2022 Complete AB-17 
Expiration Letter 
Returned Mail Expiration Letter  
Expiration Warning Letter  

 
 



From: Roderick Van Buren
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: FW: #1811 dba Lil Babes Bar & Grill Incomplete Renewal Application - Follow up
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 11:56:27 AM

Hello, Hood wings will just be contracting my kitchen out. I will still be the 100% owner. This
will allow the business to open full days with a food menu.

On Mon, Mar 21, 2022 at 5:15 PM Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
<alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:

Hello,

I am following up on the below request

 

 

Thank you for your reinstatement letter below, since we will be presenting this letter to the
board please provide additional details below:  

 

Please be a little more specific with the details with the “join force” with hood wings, ie.
will there be any change of controlling ownership to the business or amendments to the
business license.

 

The next ABC Board meeting is scheduled for 4/12/2022 and the deadline for applications
to be deemed complete by an Examiner to be placed on the meeting’s agenda is close of
business 3/25/2022.

Many thanks again for your immediate diligence toward completing your application.

 

 

  

 

From: Roderick Van Buren <vroderick56@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 5:35 PM
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored) <alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov>
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Subject: Re: #1811 dba Lil Babes Bar & Grill Incomplete Renewal Application

 

Reinstatement Letter attached.

 

Good Afternoon, I failed to have my liquor license renew due to not having the financial in
the bank. I was due to receive a check that would cover all on February 25 and it failed to
arrive. Since than I do have the funding to continue and run a smooth restaurant business. I
have joined force with Hood Wings and will have food Al day know allowing more time
open to be a success. I ask the board for reinstatement of my liquor license ASAP so I don’t
lose any more money.

Thank You very much!

 

On Fri, Mar 11, 2022 at 8:46 AM Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
<alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:

Good Morning,

 

I have received and reviewed your reinstatement liquor license application.  At this time,
your application is considered incomplete. Please review the information below for the
instructions on how to complete your application.

 

Please submit a Reinstatement letter to go along with your application, with an
explanation of the license being submitted after the deadline.

 

It is very important that you submit the requested corrections and/or documents as soon as
possible. AMCO staff need adequate time to review the documents and determine if
additional corrections and/or documents are necessary to complete your application.

 

The next ABC Board meeting is scheduled for 4/12/2022 and the deadline for applications
to be deemed complete by an Examiner to be placed on the meeting’s agenda is close of
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